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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Hippisley, Andrew R
Subject: Suspension of Graduate Certificate in Health Administration
Attachments: HealthAdminGC_Complete_TOSC revised.pdf

Proposed Suspension of Graduate Certificate: Health Administration 

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the suspension of admission into an 
existing graduate program: Certificate in Health Administration, in the College of Nursing. 

The revised proposal is attached. 

Best- 
Margaret 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education | COE Faculty Council Chair | 
SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator | Secondary Mathematics Program Co-Chair 
| STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | 
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com 
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 10:34 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: Graduate Certificate in Health Administration

Graduate Certificate in Health Administration 
  
This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the suspension of admission into an
existing graduate program: Certificate in Health Administration, in the College of Nursing. 
  
 

Dr Andrew Hippisley 
Professor and Director of Linguistics 
Department of English 
1377 Patterson Office Tower 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington,  Kentucky 40506-0027 USA  
1-859 2576989 
 
http://linguistics.as.uky.edu/user/751 

 








